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Joe D, Ramey,
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ir letter of August 31, concerning the subject
1 very sorry that you were not notified, but
reen a change on the ownership of this lease.
3 shut in at the present time, and was quit-
'k to the Gulf 0il Corporation in the month
962, This was accepted and confirmed by Gulf
"e now the owners of this lease,

was originally a farm-out from the Gulf Oil
1. That can be confirmed by a letter to the
yrporation, Box 1938, Roswell, New Mexico.

sorry that we did not notify you of this action
1ly do appreciate your very good cooperation in
to straighten this matter out.

Yours very truly,

Gilmore




